MCCO October Meeting Minutes October 10, 2023 7:30 PM Cunningham's Pub & Grill

Meeting called to order by Keith Hoffman, MCCO President

**New Members** 

Todd Cole 2008 White Convertible Josh Smith 1965 White Coupe

2015 GT 50th Anniversary

Grant & Kim Shaw 1999 Black GT Convertible

Ronald Metschke 1998 Red Fastback

Mike Kelly

Susan Zagzoda Kim Sanchez

**Treasurer Report** 

Checking \$2963.71 Savings \$5688.34

Motion made to accept by Dean Corpman, 2nd by Brian Beal

# Secretary Report

Motion made to accept by Leonard Johnson, 2nd by Rob Lechner

### **MCA**

Peggy and Dean spent October 6-8 at Heartland MotorSports Park for the MCA show. They had been told that this would be the last event there due to no interest but a number of groups have booked events at this facility so it will remain open. JP Weber, member of the Capital City Car Club was given a Lifetime Achievement Award. He became an MCA member in 2003 and has been on the MCA board for 13 years. They will be headed to Birmingham, AL on October 19, for the national and regional directors meeting. The 60th anniversary of the Mustang will be April 5-7, in Birmingham, AL. The show was capped at 250 for judging but has since been decided to have 400 judged entries.

#### **ENWICC**

Everything is a go for the 2024 Swap Meet to be held March 3 at the Lancaster Event Center. Contract has been signed with a 6% increase over 2023. As of the present time, no venue is scheduled for the 2025 Swap Meet. Curt is looking for 12 volunteers from 5-11am, for traffic and parking collection. Curt will be the Vendor Collection Manager which will give the club 5.5 shares. ENWICC will once again have a car club book. Sign up sheet in January for those club members interested.

### **ACTIVITIES**

\*September 16, Mustang Roundup, Hastings.

\*September 24, MCCO Car Show. Great day, great weather and 150 cars attended our show. Wrapup meeting after the show, few complaints but everyone was pleased with the new judging system, Eventmoto. As

of the present time, Hy-Vee isn't planning any contribution so we will be able to hold the 2024 car show in their parking lot once again.

\*September 29, Benson Homecoming Parade. 10 club cars participated. Club received an email thanking our club for their participation and wanting us to join them again.

\*October 7, SCCA picnic

\*October 8, MCCO Fall Cruise. The group of 22 cars and 35 members, made it to Super B Orchard in Ft. Calhoun, picnic lunch in Oakland, and a stop at Fontenelle Orchard.

\*October 15, Midwest Stangs Bingo Cruise. Keith will send email with all detail

\*November 9, Quaser Drive-In movie playing Bullitt. Free Admission. Robert Kennnedy will be there doing a book signing

\*November 11, Veterans Day Parade, Bellevue. Jack has signed up our club for this event. Candy can be handed out, but not thrown from cars. 15-20 cars going with a lunch stop after.

\*December 9, MCCO Christmas Party, Council Bluffs Country Club. Barb in contact with manager on final details

\*March 8-10, World of Wheels, registration open. Club sign up at November meeting

#### **TShirts**

Brett and Connie Walters brought 3 different blues to pick from, navy blue will be the color for 2024. Order forms and prepayment for items will be in at the November meeting. They will put in an order after the next meeting and 1 more during the year, depending on interest. Connie does have extra t-shirts, sweatshirts and hoodies from this previous year if anyone is interested in those. Keith will send an email with all details to all club members

## **Nominations For Officers**

President, Treasurer and Secretary positions are open for nominations. All of the officers in these positions have agreed to continue on the board if no one is nominated. The Vice-President role held by Brett Walters, still has 1 year left of a 2 year term. Curt Wagner made a motion to close nominations, Brian Wiese 2nd. Club voted to close nominations and received a vote of confidence. All officers will retain their positions for another year. As for non-elected positions, Peggy Corpman will no longer be the MCA regional director after 2024. Anyone interested in this please contact Peggy or Dean for duties involved in that role. The club needs help with web design. Always looking for help with activities and ideas.

- -Dennis Thome informed the club of MCCO member DJ Potts passed away
- -Dues for 2024 due January 1
- -Rich Owen has name tags for those interested
- -Thanks to Brian Beal for the M&M's for trivia
- -50/50 raffle winner, Gayle Kuhlman, \$66

Next Meeting, November 14, 2023 Meeting adjourned 8:55 pm

Connie Walters, MCCO Secretary